
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
840 West 11th Street 

Panama City, Florida 32401 
Telephone: (850) 248-8270 

Fax: (850) 248-8276 
February 28, 2022 

Prospective Respondents 

RE: Addendum #2 22-31 BAY COUNTY MAJETTE FUEL ISLAND  
GENERATOR PROJECT HMGP PROJECT 4399-128-R 

Please accept this as Addendum No. 2 for the above referenced 
solicitation. 

The solicitation deadline has been extended to Tuesday, March 15, 2022 
at 2:00 pm Central Time.

The following question has been received. The County’s answer follows in 
bold. 

1. At generator startup is load bank testing required? Yes. 

2. If yes how long a test is required (2 hour, 4 hour)?  2 Hours. 

3. What is the County's plan for the power outage. This outage could 
exceed a single day. Can it be done during normal working hours? Will it 
have to be done off hours? Please advise.  The County will provide 
backup generator equipment to service fuel island while it is down, 
the contractor will be required to make the connection from the 
supplied portable generator to Fuel Island Service panels. 

4. Is the County paying for any/all FPL charges?  The County will be 
responsible for any charges/fees required by the electrical utility 
company associated with this project. 

5.. Are bollards required around the generator?  No, if bollards are 
deemed necessary, County staff will install them. 

6. Please confirm fuel tank size in terms of running hours at full load 
and who is to supply the fuel.  The tank size will need to accommodate 
enough fuel for a 48 hour generator run time.  The County will supply 
the fuel.
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7. Is there a fuel tank run time requirement for this project and will 
Bay County be providing the initial fill-up? Run Time- 48 Hours, Bay 
County will provide initial fill up. 

9. Is there a requirement for generator to be located outside or 
elevated above the 500 year flood plain?  Generator will be elevated 
above 500 year flood plain. 

10. Is there a minimum require wind rating for the enclosure?  150 
mph. 

All respondents shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing 
and submitting, with their bid, the addendum acknowledgement form 
included in the Bid package. 

Regards, 

Scott Nabers 
Contract Administrator 


